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Memo
TO:

Principals, Assistant Principals, Lead Secretaries, School Nurses and 


Insurance/Student Injury Report Contacts

FROM:

Bonnie Caudle



Education Center

RE:

Student Injury Reports/Claims

DATE:

September 14, 2009
Student injury reports and claims have been handled at each school in several different ways; however, beginning June 5, 2006 please follow the following procedures for maintaining your school injury reports.

If a student has purchased school insurance, continue to follow the procedures that are in place.  Always keep a copy of the injury report for your records.

If a student did not purchase school insurance, complete the injury report in detail including the person supervising the student as well as the Principal’s signature.  After the report is complete and you find it necessary to file on Caldwell County School’s general liability insurance, fax a copy of the injury report to me immediately.
Please keep in mind when reporting injuries for general liability; the incident is not merely an accident.  (Ex. Tommy was walking to the pencil sharpener and tripped over Tammy’s shoe and fell causing an abrasion on his left knee.)  The injury must be questionable as to how/why the injury did occur. (Lack of supervision, outside factors-building renovations, negligence, etc.)    (Ex. If Ms. Taylor sent Tommy to sharpen his pencil and the pencil sharpen is behind several book boxes and the boxes fall on the child.)  This should definitely be reported.

After filing/faxing the claim, send a copy to me (Bonnie Caudle) to file.  Because you are familiar with the situation and know the details for the injury sustained.  You will be the liaison for your school/facility: dealing with the insurance agent (Sandy @ Surry) and Montgomery our insurance carrier.  

I will be available to answer any questions you may have and assist you with problems that occur.
